
MANDAN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES 

 

May 25, 2010 

 

ROLL CALL:  Leonard Bullinger/Vice President, Jason Krebsbach, Robert (Bob) 

Vayda, Richard Barta/Building Official, Steve Nardello/Fire Chief and Kim Fettig/City 

Engineering. 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Rick Zander/President, Geris Hopfauf and Joe Lukach. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 1:02 p.m. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS:    Proposal by the Chris Kuntz, Fraternal Order of 

Eagles, to remove a temporary sign and replace it with a Post & Panel sign at 1400 

Collins Ave. 

 

Mr. Kuntz started his discussion by reviewing the pictures he had supplied.  They are 

intending on taking the original temporary sign down and updating the exterior.   This 

will also include removing the arrow that is no longer needed.  Next, they will install 

footings, and create the four corner posts for the sign out of two inch galvanized posts. 

 

Bob questioned the site triangle.  After reviewing the location Richard indicated they 

would meet all setback requirements.   

 

Leonard questioned if they planned any landscaping around the sign.  Mr. Fritz stated that 

they were intending on having the ladies auxiliary take care of the plantings.  He was 

unsure of what, but they were planning on some type. 

 

Richard questioned the sign height from the ground.  Mr. Fritz indicated approximately 

two feet.  Jason then questioned whether this would be a Post and Panel sign or a 

Monument sign.  After further discussion of landscaping and how the base would appear.  

It was determined this should be considered a Monument sign with landscaping /retaining 

wall blocks as the base with plantings. 

 

Richard made a motion to approve as presented with the condition that retaining wall 

blocks be used for the base and plantings. 

 

Leonard seconded. 

 

Steve noted that they must follow Section 16.6 of the Sign Policy.  Monument signs must 

be placed within a green or landscaped area. 

 

Upon vote, the motion passes unanimously. 

 



 2 

 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:    Proposal by Luke Richter, Mandan Steel 

Fabricators and Richard Crawford, Northwest Contracting, to construct an addition to the 

existing building at 2424 Memorial Hwy SE. 

 

While viewing plans, Mr. Richter points out the existing structures and where the 

addition will be located.  The addition will be 48 x 126 x 27’ 8.5 “ and the second floor 

office area will be 48 x 80.  He also noted that the addition will be abutted up to the 

existing structure and not attached to.   

 

Leonard questioned the front of the building and Mr. Richter indicated what will be a 

dark gray concrete face and what will be a concrete face with rock accent added to it. 

 

Jason questioned the hard surfacing.  It was noted that all driving and parking areas will 

be hard surfaced and there are no sidewalks proposed.  Steve questioned the driving area 

and if it would be sufficient for the fire trucks.  It was noted that the one way area would 

be sixteen feet, but there was more area as the ends of the building.  Steve thought there 

would be no conflicts. 

 

Rick questioned the exterior lighting.  Mr. Richter indicated exterior pack/security 

lighting and also noted there are street lights in front of this property.  There will also be 

lighting hung above the sign which will be directed downward. 

 

Jason questioned the 30% material requirement and it was noted this project will far 

exceed that requirement. 

 

Kim questioned the storm water management.  Mr. Richter stated that that had been 

brought to Dave, Engineering Department, in about November, and they were under the 

impression it was approved.  Kim stated that Dave had told her that there was an issue 

with culvert that was yet unresolved.  Mr. Richter stated he would look into that.  The last 

he had heard the DOT had approved it.   

 

Richard made a motion to approve as presented with the condition that security lighting 

be installed. 

 

The wall mount sign was brought up.  It will be a flat piece attached to the front/face of 

the building.  Mr. Richter also noted that the existing sign will be removed. 

 

Richard amended his motion to include the signage. 

 

Jason seconded. 

 

Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS:  Wayne Munson, Indigo Signworks, along with Bruce Dintelman, 

would like to address some questions to the commission regarding awnings.   



 3 

 

 

First of all, Mr. Munson presented pictures of a new awning at Phyne Photography at 120 

W Main St.  It was noted that this awning was put up without a permit.  Whoever did the 

work used the existing frame and simply re-covered it.  Rick thought he had seen Mann 

Signs’ vehicle out there, but wasn’t sure. 

 

Wayne then indicated he did not come today to get someone in trouble.  His question is: 

Will the material used on this awning be approved.  It is a newer type; he is unsure 

exactly what it is called, but it has the shiny appearance that this commission was trying 

to stay away from.  His second question was:  Does this board need to re-visit that portion 

of the policy and update the acceptable materials, shapes and sizes. 

 

Steve stated that it is his opinion the awning is non-conforming and the sign company 

should be responsible for taking it down and yes they should re-visit the policy.  It was 

noted that a letter should go to Ms. Teeples, owner of Phyne Photography, indicating the 

awning is in violation and she should hold the sign company accountable and both the 

owner and the sign company should come to a meeting for further discussion.  Leonard 

stated that he is requesting a letter be sent to Ms. Teeples. 

 

Leonard questioned the Red Door Homes, Inc. has placed down on Riverwood Ave.  

“Build to Suit”.  It was noted that it is not a real estate sign; it is not a construction sign 

and is off premise since they now lease that building out.  Therefore, they must be 

notified that it needs to come down. 

 

It was noted the signs by the refinery are still up, but the 30 days is up yet.  Richard stated 

that he would notify M & H to remove the signs. 

 

James Sullivan’s windows were questioned.  It was noted that Richard had sent a 

reminder letter that he had until the end of May or further action would be taken. 

 

Jason turned the discussion towards the project Richard had presented previously for 

Odee Henrickson.  He was briefed on what had transpired.  Jason stated that he wants to 

encourage originality and not make all the buildings look the same and he added that any 

improvement would be a good improvement on this particular parcel.  Kim stated that she 

was not at the meeting, but if she had, she would have voted to approve this project.  

When she saw that Mr. Henrickson was willing to spend $230,000 to improve this 

property, which is an eye sore to begin with, she was disappointed that it was denied.  The 

question arose how long this material would last.  Jason did not have an answer.  So 

maybe warranties need to be addressed.  Jason and Kim both agreed that if they had been 

at the meeting, they would have voted to approve. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:10 p.m. 

 

 



 4 

 

 

                                                                                                          

Approved by:      Date 

 

 

 

 

Transcribed by: 

Mary Olsen/Admin. Specialist 

 

 


